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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent; Monday, November 29, 2010 11:43 AM

To: “Jamie Tarich’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of address

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rab
Internet Access

Please take a few minules to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, Tne Flonda Depanment of Stale values
your feedback as a cusiomer. Dawn K. Raberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link io the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customar Satisfaction Survey

From: Jamie Tarich [mailto:Jamie. Tarich@blaxgray.com]
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 11:04 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of address

The principal addresses and mailing addresses for the following companics have to be changed:
] | g 24 i g

BIC HOLDINGS. LLC {document ngmber L10000121002) — ngAv addresses: 9500 NW 4 1st, Suite 200.
Doral, Florida 33178

BIC HOLDRINGS - KEYS POINT, LLC (document number 10000121019 ~ new addresses: 9500 NW
41st, Suite 200, Doral. Florida 33178

Very truly yours,

Jamie Tarich, Esq.

Blaxberg, Grayson & Kukolf, PA,
23 Southeast 2nd Avenue, Suite.730
Miami, Flerida 33131-1696
3053817079 ext. 330

fax. 305.371.6816

www blaxgray.com
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